
State of Florida 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 11 ,2016 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Braulio L. Baez, Executive Director 
Mark Futrell, Deputy Executive Dire 

RE: Docket No. 16000 l-EI - Fuel Adjustment Clause 

Pursuant to APM 11.04.C.6.b.(6), please provide one copy of the following confidential 
documents to Michael Gettings, Senior Partner, RiskCentrix, LLC, 225 Good Hope Road, 
Bluffton, South Carolina 29909, via overnight Federal Express: 

DN 05882-16 - Revised Florida Power & Light 2016 Risk Management Plan 
DN 05880-16 - Florida Power & Light 2017 Risk Management Plan 
DN 05887-16 - TECO 2017 Risk Management Plan 
DN 05871-16 - Gulf Power Company 2017 Risk Management Plan 
ON 05867-16 - Duke Energy Florida LLC 2017 Risk Management Plan 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, please 
contact Suzanne Brownless at 413-6218. 
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